Genl. 7

NEW YORK STATE POLICE

MEMORANDUM

Troop D _Station S¢ Noct J" S}/F aLvse

Pate  Toly 7, 013

To: Major, Division Traffic Services

From: 7?0?,0(3( Shane wMS

Subject: SPEED ENFORCEMENT - LASER SITE RE-CERTIFICATION

On__ 7/ 745’ writer, assisted by Tlﬂ Hﬁckacz[ ﬁcéomf Wa,lc[ ;
(Date) /' (Name)

measured and re-certified the LASER CERTIFICATION VERIFICATION site at SP

La.payeHc , in the ]og!m o{ La&ﬁf}f ndase.  Co.,
&b (CIT/V) (Countyﬁ

arracks)

utilizing New York State Police certified steel tape #_NY Og - 28
(Cert. #)

The distance from the reference point to the near targetis __50 feet.
The distance from the reference point to the distant targetis_ 75 feet.
The resulting Delta Distance Velocity Check Speed using these two distances is  5¢)

miles per hour.

cc Troop D Traffic




59‘—@%1@,‘&& | |
Gﬂw§fhmﬂ§

| BLACKT P

s§
PoRKing

>< - _STP\ETING P@NT,
' M&ET\N(_.,'POWT OF gu«cmﬂ AND EDGE OF Grass féﬂé‘? o

(D - Bererence Poarr ¥ £ | T
- FosT wLirH ﬁcFu:c“iu( MAKKFK AT 5@ : M//; e

@ Ktrﬂ%waf forr # 2

fost Wern ReFieetve MARKER, AT 75 5 2

- fa kot I i RPN O

seAh




